0 ToRoNTO STAFF REPORT

Alteration of a Designated Heritage Property — 2 Station
Road

Date: May 14, 2014
To: Toronto Preservation Board
From: Director, Urban Design, City Planning Division

Wards: Ward 06 - Etobicoke-L akeshore

Reference

P:\2014\Cluster B\PLN\EY CC\PHEY 14058
Number:

SUMMARY

Thisreport will recommend that City Council approve the proposed alterations to the
designated heritage property at 2 Station Road, the Mimico Wesley United Church.

This application proposes alterations to the existing Wesley Mimico United Church to
facilitate the redevel opment of this site to a multi-use facility that includes new worship
space, community uses and 30 seniors apartments.

Thisreport will be available prior to the June 5, 2014, Toronto Preservation Board
meeting.
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